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From: Julie Barnes
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 8/31/2023 5399 Alderbrook Lane
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:05:01 PM

I am requesting a FOIL request for 5399 Alderbrook Lane, Clarence, NY 14031 a copy of the
Service Request where the Tech checked for leaks on 8/31/2023. The home buyer will not
close on the completed home that has had a C of O since August 2023 until we have proof that
ECWA did not find any leaks at 5399 Alderbrook Lane..  

-- 
Thank you,

Julie Barnes
Accounting

Designer Homes of WNY, LLC.
Spaulding Green, LLC.
The Courts at Spaulding Green, LLC.
Reserve Development, LLC.
PO Box 470
East Amherst , NY 14051
Phone (716) 741-1402
New Fax # (716) 741-1403 

"Living the Dream, at Spaulding Green"
https://designerhomesofwny.com/
https://www.spauldinggreen.com/

Please like us on Facebook
https://www.facebook.com/DesignerHomesofWNY
https://www.facebook.com/spauldinggllc/

Spaulding Green & Spaulding Lake Residents: Join Nextdoor:
 https://nextdoor.com/invite/zjbawafvmdqhmrkrgwmt
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